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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 June 2024 13:45
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: Re Next Council Elections
Harriet Bastin
Torpoint Town Council Support Officer
p. 01752 814165
e. admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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From: Paul Bridge
Sent: 16 June 2024 18:26

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Re Next Council Elections

Good Evening,

Please could you pass me information when the next Torpoint Council Elections are, and when the date when the
last Councillor was elected by public vote not by serving Councillor's.

Kind Regards

Paul Bridge
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From: Milly Southworth <clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 June 2024 09:23
To: [
Cc: Harriet Bastin (admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk)
Subject: FW: Re Next Council Elections

Dear Paul

Further to your email enquiry, | will endeavour to answer your question now, in order for you to receive a more
expedient response and then if you have any further queries, these can always be asked at a future committee or
council meeting of the town council.

The next Council ‘elections’ are in May 2025, which is when the existing town council {and its members’) cease to
hold the position of Councillor. In the Torpoint parish there are a total of 16 available seats and therefore should
more than 16 candidates put themselves forward, then in May 2025, it will be a contested election. This means that
if 16 or less people put themselves ‘up’, they automatically become Elected Members.

The last election that was called, by virtue of 10 or more members of the public writing in to call an election for the
councillor vacancy, was held in February 2023.

| hope this answers your questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch again.
Kind regards
Milly

Milly Southworth Cert{HE), BA(Hons), FSLCC
Town Clerk & RFO Torpoint Town Council

p. 01752 814165 e. clerk@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
w. www.torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwall PL11 2LD
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% Consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended saolely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager. This message contains confidential information
and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have
received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your
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